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The Music Department at PRUMC received the gift of this historic organ in 2017 
from Mr. and Mrs. John Adair. It is a 2 manual and pedal reed organ built by 
the Estey Organ Company. It was originally purchased in 1890 for a church in 
Scotland. It remained there in use until it made its move to America in the mid-
twentieth century. The organ is used for small concerts and to accompany the 
choirs that sing from our rotunda-gallery level.

ESTEY REED 
ORGAN

Manual One
Lower half
Bourdon		 16’
Melodia		  8’

Upper half
Diapason	 8’
Clarinet		  16’

Manual Two
Lower half
Dolce		  8’
Viola		  4’

Upper half
Gamba		  8’
Flute		  4’

Pedal
Double diapason		  16’
Double dulciana		  16’

Accessories
Manual coupler (draw knob)
Lower manual octave coupler (draw knob)
Vox Humana (draw knob)
Knee swell
Grand organ (foot lever)
Pedal swell (foot lever)
Manual swell (foot lever)
Pedal coupler (foot lever)

Wind supplied by 
Electric blower
Foot pedals
Lever


